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GPU Nuclear Corporation
NUhIgf Post Office Box 388

Route 9 South
Forked River,New Jersey 08731-0388
609 971-4000
Writer's Direct Dial Number:

*

Thomas T. Martin, Director
Division of Engineering and Technical Programs
Region I
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission ,

631 Park Avenue )
King of Prussia, PA 19406

Dear Mr. Martin:

Subject: Dyster Creek Nuclear Generating Station
Docket No. 50-219
Security Plan Revision #16

l

Due to changes in Organization, Security Systems and Plant Configuration,
we have submitted Revision #14 to the Security Plan in October 1983 and
Revision #15 in January 1984. We have been in communication with your staff
concerning these revisions for several months. Most recently, it was agreed
that we would address all of your staff's questions in our latest revision
(Revision #16) to the Security Plan. This was documented in your letter
August 31, 1984 to me.

Attached is Revision #16 which has been reviewed and is determined to meet
the requirement for implementation without prior NRC approval in accordance
with 10 CFR 50.54(p). Also attached is a summary of the section of the plan
changes and our evaluation of the changes.

We believe that Section 12.5 of the plan which requires all weapons to be
tested every 12 months + 3 months is consistent with the flexibility built
into other system testiiig and evaluation criteria and allows us needed
operating flexibility. We appreciate your consideration in this matter.

If you should have any questions on this, please contact Mr. Drew Holland,
Oyster Creek Licensing Manager at (609)971-4643.

Very truly yours,
*
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P Fiedler
Vice President and Director
Oyster Creek
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Attachment 4y
SAFEGUARDS-INFORMATION ATTACHED.

UNAUTHORIZED DISCLOSURE IS SUBJECT O'' 1|TO CIVIL AND CRIMINAL SANCTIONS.

WHEN SEPARATED FROM ENCLOSURES, h
HANDLE THIS DOCUMENT AS DECONTROLLED

GPU Nuclear Corporation is a subsidiary of the General Public Utilities Corporation
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